StrataRossLAPEm Resource

From: Mike Griffin [MGriffin@stratawyo.com]
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2013 6:55 PM

To: Moore, Johari

Cc: Ben Schiffer; Ralph Knode; Mike Butcher
Subject: Liability insurance coverage

Hi Johari:

| have confirmed the liability coverage that Strata has in place for the Ross site. The coverage protects Strata for liability
for damages or injury. It in no way covers the tribal entities or survey group members for liability or injury. Such a rider is
not commercially available unless the tribal members were employees of Strata and this would call the independence of
the surveys into question.

Strata will not require a waiver as long as it is clearly disclosed to the participating tribes that they need to cover their
own potential liability and injury exposure with appropriate coverage.

Mike

Mike Griffin

Vice President, Permitting, Regulatory and Environmental Compliance
Strata Energy Inc.

P.O. Box 2318

1900 W Warlow Dr, Bldg A

Gillette, WY 82717

W 307-686-4066

C307-257-3033

mgriffin@stratawyo.com
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